

## Rebekah Brophy

[rbrophy@srconsultants.com](mailto:rbrophy@srconsultants.com)

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. provides a full range of regulatory services for the antimicrobial industry. Our consultants' insight provides scientifically-sound, cost-effective, and timely solutions to routine and complex issues facing our clients. Our collective knowledge base includes experience in industry, laboratories and with government entities. For more information about Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. visit our website at [www.srconsultants.com](http://www.srconsultants.com)

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

---

**Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc.**, Columbia City, IN 2019 - Present

---

#### **Operations Specialist**

- Assist Federal/State Teams with client EPA/DPR/FDA submissions
- Review contracts and service agreements
- Maintain electronic files
- Assist with federal and state projects
- Organize employee activities/meetings

---

**American Red Cross**, Indianapolis IN 2017 - Present

---

#### **CPR Instructor**

- Prepare for and teach numerous CPR class offerings
- Fill out and submit all American Red Cross course record forms
- Work with participants to ensure learning and understanding of required material

---

**National Youth Advocate Program**, Indianapolis, IN 2018 - 2019

---

#### **Office Specialist**

- Open and close client folders
- Conduct new hire/foster parent background checks
- Working with corporate office to keep employee records up to date
- Safety Officer – create incident/safety reports
- Request payment reimbursements for foster parents
- Assist with IT issues

---

**Army National Guard**, Indianapolis, IN 2012-2019

---

#### **Quartermaster and Chemical Equipment Repair**

- Maintain and repair electrical/fuel heater systems, pumps, decontamination systems, protective filter systems, reverse osmosis water purification systems, laundry washer/extractor systems and dryer/tumbler systems
- Service internal combustion engine ignition/fuel/cooling/electrical systems
- Perform damage assessment and repair

## **EDUCATION**

B.S. Psychology minor Criminal Justice, Indiana University East; August 2017 – April 2020

A.S. General Studies, Vincennes University; 2017

Professional Certificate, EMT, Ivy Tech; 2015

Professional Certificate, Fort Lee; Quartermaster and Chemical Equipment Repair 2013